# **Student-Teacher Interactive Management System**

by:

Name	Roll No.	Registration No:
Soumyashree Das	ECE2014/011	141170110286 of 2014-2015
Paramita Maji	ECE2014/059	141170110238 of 2014-2015
Saurabh Bagla	ECE2014/048	141170110268 of 2014-2015
Himadri Sekhar Biswas	ECE2014/105	141170110223 of 2014-2015

A comprehensive project report has been submitted in partial fulfilment of requirements for the degree of

# Bachelor of Technology in ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING

Under the supervision of

Mr. Manas Ghosh

Assistant Professor, Dept. of MCA



### **Department of Electronics & Communication Engineering**

RCC INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Affiliated to Maulana Abul Kalam Azad University of Technology, WestBengal CANAL SOUTH ROAD, BELIAGHATA, KOLKATA – 700015

May, 2018

# **CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL**



This is to certify that the project titled "Student-Teacher Interactive Management System" carried out by

Name	Roll No.	<b>Registration No:</b>
Soumyashree Das	ECE2014/011	141170110286 of 2014-2015
Paramita Maji	ECE2014/059	141170110238 of 2014-2015
Saurabh Bagla	ECE2014/048	141170110268 of 2014-2015
Himadri Sekhar Biswas	ECE2014/105	141170110223 of 2014-2015

for the partial fulfilment of the requirements for B.Tech degree in **Electronics and Communication Engineering** from **Maulana Abul Kalam Azad University of Technology, West Bengal** is absolutely based on his own work under the supervision of Mr. **Manas Ghosh**. The contents of this thesis, in full or in parts, have not been submitted to any other Institute or University for the award of any degree or diploma.

Mr. Manas Ghosh Assistant Professor, Dept. of MCA RCC Institute of Information Technology

**Dr. Abhishek Basu** Head of the Department (ECE) RCC Institute of Information Technology

# DECLARATION



"We Do hereby declare that this submission is our own work conformed to the norms and guidelines given in the Ethical Code of Conduct of the Institute and that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, it contains no material previously written by another neither person nor material (data, theoretical analysis, figures, and text) which has been accepted for the award of any other degree or diploma of the university or other institute of higher learning, except where due acknowledgement has been made in the text."

### .....

### **PARAMITA MAJI**

SAURABH BAGLA

Roll No: ECE/2014/048

Registration No: 141170110238 OF 2014-2015 Roll No: ECE/2014/059

.....

Registration No: 141170110268 OF 2014-2015

# SOUMYASHREE DAS

Registration No: 141170110286 OF 2014-2015 Roll No: ECE/2014/011

.....

#### .....

#### **HIMADRI SEKHAR BISWAS**

Registration No: 141170110223 OF 2014-2015 Roll No: ECE/2014/105

Date:

Place:

# **CERTIFICATE of ACCEPTANCE**



This is to certify that the project titled "Student-Teacher Interactive Management System" carried out by

Name	Roll No.	<b>Registration No:</b>
Soumyashree Das	ECE2014/011	141170110286 of 2014-2015
Paramita Maji	ECE2014/059	141170110238 of 2014-2015
Saurabh Bagla	ECE2014/048	141170110268 of 2014-2015
Himadri Sekhar Biswas	ECE2014/105	141170110223 of 2014-2015

is hereby recommended to be accepted for the partial fulfillment of the requirements for B.Tech degree in Electronics and Communication Engineering from Maulana Abul Kalam Azad University of Technology, West Bengal

Name of the Examiner Signature with Date

1. .....

2. .....

3. .....

4. .....

# ABSTRACT

Online student feedback system is the web based feedback collecting system from the students and provides the automatic generation of a feedback which is given by students. We have developed student feedback system to provide feedback in a quick and easy manner to the particular department. So we called it a student's feedback system which delivers via the student staff interface as online system which acting as a service provider. By using this technology we can give feedback in online system as fast as compare to the existing paper feedback system.

The existing system carries more time to do a piece of work for this reason the online system feedback is implemented. Students will fill online feedback using a standard form. In this project security is also maintain that is the result of feedback is only visible to authentic user. The online student performance feedback system will provide a handy tool with features such as pre and after placement analysis. Faculty will get the overall performance data of every student at their desks. The system is such created that it will be flexible for future upgrades as well.

# ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This project consumed huge amount of work, research and dedication. Still, implementation would not have been possible if we did not have a support of many individuals and organizations. Therefore we would like to extend our sincere gratitude to all of them.

First of all we are thankful to our college RCC INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY for providing necessary guidance concerning projects implementation and being a constant support.

We are also grateful to our mentor and supervisor Mr. Manas Ghosh for provision of expertise, and technical support in the implementation. Without his superior knowledge and experience, the Project would lack in quality of outcomes, and thus his support has been essential. We express our sincere thanks to him, for devoting his time and knowledge in the implementation of this project.



# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

# **Table of Contents**

Topics	Page No.
1. Introduction	7
1.1 Objective	8
1.2 Scope	9
1.3 Existing System	10
1.4 Proposed System	10
2. Requirement Analysis	11
2.1 Technical Requirements	11
2.2 Minimum Software Requirement for execution of the system	12
2.3 Minimum Hardware Requirement for execution of the system	12
2.4 Functional Requirements	12
3. Project Description	13
3.1 Admin Module	14
3.2 Student Module	14
3.3 Applicability	15
3.4 Feasibility Study	15
3.5 System Feasibility	16
3.6 Technical Feasibility	16
4. Unit Testing – Module I	17-18
4.1Unit Testing – Module II	19
5. Project Diagram	21
5.1 Activity Diagram	21-24
5.2 Use-Case Diagram	25
6. Data Dictionary - I	26-29
6.1 Data Dictionary - II	30-32
7. Screenshots	33-43
8. Database Connectivity	43
9. Conclusion	44

### 1. INTRODUCTION:

The Online Student Feedba is a management information system for education establishments to manage student data. Student Feedback Systems provide capabilities for selecting particular subject for feedback and generate the report automatically, build student details, student-related data needs in a college. A Online Student Feedback System is an automatic feedback generation system that provides the proper feedback to the teachers as per the categories like always, poor, usually, very often, sometimes. In the existing system students can give feedback about the lecturers by doing manually. By this process student can give feedback in online system without wasting his time in writing. After giving feedback by every student papers are collected by the faculty and calculated the overall grade for each subject and each lecturer. After that those all grade report is viewed by the HOD which is given by the faculty. Hence estimating the performance of lecturers and giving feedback to college staff. So, the existing system carries more time to do a piece of work for this reason the online system feedback is implemented. This is the main disadvantage of the existing system for giving feedback about the lecturers and viewing report of lecturers manually. Student feedback on courses is an essential element in quality assurance. Questionnaires are of primary importance in the dialogue with students, since they are the best tool we currently have for collecting objective, detailed and reasonably systematic information on a wide range of questions, which Informs the teacher about student's perceptions of the course's strengths and weaknesses. Responses are collated on behalf of departments by the system, and will be used only for the purposes of quality enhancement. The aim of this is to save time for staff in academic departments and to allow a minimum level of statistical analysis of the data across the College. This recognizes that whilst the information remains the property of the College. Parallel to this the student performance feedback system will help to collect and analyse students' data in a very optimized manner. The faculty will get an insight on the performance of each student which can be further used not just in respect to in-built analysis features but also for many other purposes for which the entire data will be available with the faculty at their desks.

# **1.1 OBJECTIVE**

Formation of a secure system working on an online local server with different purposes such as –

- 1) It serves as a record management system of all the students of a department, which will cover all areas of students' career, interests and achievements.
- 2) A module from which teachers and administrators of the institute are able to fetch and analyse data from the students' database.
- 3) A faculty feedback system which has been till date an on-paper system, this will not only reduce time and cost but will also help in effective and timely implementation of the feedback plan.
- 4) Decision making power is provided by this system.
- 5) Accurate result can be obtained.
- 6) This system makes Selection process more effective.
- 7) To increase efficiency proposed system is depend on classification method.
- 8) Proposed system is used to reduce confusion at the time of processing feedback average.

# **1.2 SCOPE**

The scope of Student Teacher Interactive Management System portal is as follows:

### FACULTY FEEDBACK PERFMANCE ANALYSIS MODULE

- 1) The Faculty Feedback portal provides an easier and quicker way to give rating to the Colleges staffs.
- 2) Student can rate their faculty members according to their teaching style, knowledge, Discipline and punctuality at any time from any place.
- 3) Through this site data of faculty members and student were managed in quite a simple manner
- 4) The student performance and analysis feedback system gives the platform for students to fill up their respective data into the college database which can be used for their academics analysis

### STUDENT MANAGEMENT PERFMANCE ANALYSIS MODULE

- 5) Teachers can fetch the data of individual students
- 6) Teachers can analyse the eligibility for placements for a particular batch and can also view and analyse the current placement scenario for the current batch
- 7) Teachers can analyse and view the list of registered users which in this case are students

### **1.3 EXISTING SYSTEM**

Coming to the existing system the feedback is done by manual process. In the existing system students can give feedback about the lecturers by using paper and pen. After giving feedback by every student Papers are collected by the Hod's and calculate the overall grade for each lecturer. After that those all grade report is viewed by the principal which is given by the Hod's. Hence estimating the performance of lecturers and giving counselling to college staff. So, the existing system is carries more time to do a piece of work for this reason. The online system feedback is implemented. This is the major advantage of the existing system for giving feedback about the Lecturers and viewing report of lecturers.

In case of students' performance feedback system, there is no such existing system in place. Whenever there is a requirement for analysing the students' performance teachers need to manually arrange for gathering the required data. The analysis is then carried out manually which is obviously a time taking and long process and the output is not optimized.

### **1.4 PROPOSED SYSTEM**

Here we aimed to design online web application for issuing the feedback about the lecturers by students, this is named as Faculty feedback system. Faculty feedback System to provide feedback in a easy and quick manner to the college lecturers and Hod's. So we call it as Faculty Feedback System which delivers via the student staff interface as online system which acting as a Service Provider by using this technology we can make fast feedback about the staff by students on time to head of departments as they referred in online system. This project has four kinds of users Student, Staff, Hod's, and Admin. The student can give feedback in online system provided by college staff. Students and can give feedback about the lecturers.

These feedback reports were checked by the Hod's. He can view overall grades and view the grades obtained to the lecturers and give this report to the principal and he can give counselling to the college staffs compared to the manual system, online system is very simple to use and also understand.

The student feedback system is aimed to create an online portal which will create ease of access both for students and teachers. Students will be able to fill up all the data which will be securely stored in the database. Faculty will be able to access the data according to their requirements and then analyse it both in hard or soft copies. The system comes with few inbuilt features as well where teachers can get access to individual students' data and also analyse placement scenarios with respect to the starting year of the batches.

## 2. REQUIREMENT ANALYSIS

Web traffic is the amount of data sent and received by visitors to a web site. It is a large portion of Internet traffic. This is determined by the number of visitors and the number of pages they visit. Sites monitor the incoming and outgoing traffic to see which parts or pages of their sites and if there are any apparent trends, such as one specific page being viewed mostly by people in a particular country. There are many ways to monitor this traffic and the gathered data is used to help structure sites, highlight security problems or indicate a potential lack of bandwidth – not all traffic is welcome. Some companies offer advertising schemes that, in return for increased web traffic (visitors), pay for screen space on the side. Sites also often aim to increase their web traffic through inclusion on search engine and through search engine optimisation. **We have 2 levels of users:** 

- User module: this is a normal level of user who will be very few number of functionality for web site.
- Administration module: this user is an admin type who has full rights on the system.

# **2.1 TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS**

The amount of traffic seen by a web site is a measure of its popularity. By analysing the statistics of visitors it is possible to see shortcomings of the site and look to improve those areas. It is also possible to increase (or, in some cases decrease) the popularity of a site and the number of people that visit it. All the data entered will be correct and up to date. This software package is developed using PHP as front end which is supported by Apache Server System. MySQL is the back end which is supported by Windows 7 or higher.

- HTML has been used for developing the User Layout of the system.
- JavaScript has been used for creating all the validations and client side scripting functionality.
- CSS and bootstrap has been used for designing the webpages of the system.
- Following Protocols are required to be permitted to the server side
- HTTP incoming request
- We use PHP as the server site scripting language to fetch and display the datas in the backend.

### 2.2 MINIMUM SOFTWARE REQUIREMENTS TO DEVELOP THE SYSTEM

NAME OF COMPONENT	SPECIFICATION		
Operating System	Windows XP or higher, Linux		
Language	HTML, PHP, CSS, JavaScript		
Database	MySQL Server		
Browser	Any of Internet Explorer, Google Chrome,		
	Mozilla Firefox		
Web Server	WAMP Server		
SDK	PHP 7.2.4 or above		

### 2.3 MINIMUM HARDWARE REQUIREMENTS TO DEVELOP THE SYSTEM

NAME OF COMPONENT	SPECIFICATION
Processor	Pentium III 630 MHz
RAM	128 MB
Hard Disk	20 GB
Monitor	15" Colour Monitor
Keyboard	122 Keys

### **2.4 FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS**

• The system runs on apache servers so it is needed that server must have apache server version 2.0 available.

- We have used PHP for server side scripting language.
- MySQL database has been used for storing the data of the website.
- HTML has been used for creating the layout of the web application.
- CSS has been used for creating the designing of the webpages.

• JavaScript scripting language has been implemented on the system for performing all the Client Side Server Validation.

# **3. PROJECT DESCRIPTION**

This system included two modules which were described below in details:

Admin moduleStudent module

The core functionalities that are to be included in the system are the follows:-

# **3.1 ADMIN MODULE**

- Can insert/delete/new subject.
- Can insert/delete/new staff member.
- View the final feedback report.
- Assign Subjects & Faculties to classes
- Change Academic Session
- Delete Feedback Data
- Cannot submit feedback Data
- Can fetch and analyse both student and faculty data

### **3.2 STUDENT MODULE**

- Give feedback to their respective department staff members
- Can give comments/Message to the respective staff members
- Can fill up their data

## **3.3 APPLICABILITY**

- Performance: System should be able to handle multiple users at a time using any of web browsers.
- Reliability: Database updating should follow transaction processing to avoid data inconsistency.
- Maintainability: It is very easy to maintain the system. The system has been developed in PHP so anyone who has the knowledge on PHP, can easily maintain the system.
- Portability: Yes this system is portable and we can switch the servers easily.
- Browser Compatibility: The project being web based required compatibility with at least the popular web browsers. Microsoft Windows XP and above, Linux and Macintosh being the current popular operating system and Microsoft Internet Explorer, Mozilla Firefox, Opera, Safari and Google Chrome being the currently popular web browser.

### **3.4 FEASIBILITY STUDY**

Feasibility study is made to see if the project on completion will serve the purpose of the organisation for the amount of work, effort and the time that is spent on it. Feasibility study lets the developer foresee the future of the project and the usefulness. A feasibility study of a system proposal is according to its workability, which is the impact on the organisation, ability to meet their user needs and effective use of resources. Thus when a new application is proposed it normally goes through a feasibility study. The document provide the feasibility of the project that is being designed and lists various areas that were considered very carefully during the feasibility study of this project such as Technical, Economic and Operational feasibilities.

# **3.5 SYSTEM FEASIBILITY**

Operational feasibility is a measure of how well a proposed system solves the problems, and takes advantage of the opportunities identified during scope definition and how it satisfies the requirements identified in the requirements analysis phase of system development.

The essential questions that help in testing the operational feasibility of a system include the following:

- The current mode of operation provides adequate throughput and response time.
- The current mode of operation offers effective controls to protect against fraud and guarantees accuracy and security of data and information.
- The current mode provides end users and managers with timely, pertinent, accurate and useful formatted information.
- The current mode of operation makes maximum use of available resources, including people, time, and flow of forms.
- The services flexible and expandable and the current work practices and procedures are adequate to support the new system.

### **3.6 TECHNICAL FEASIBILITY**

A large part of determining resources has to do with assessing technical feasibility. It considers the technical requirements of the proposed project. The technical requirements are then compared to the technical capability of the organization. The systems project is considered technically feasible if the internal technical capability is sufficient to support the project requirements.

The essential questions that help in testing the technical feasibility of a system include the following:

- The project is feasible within the limits of current technology.
- It is available within given resource constraints.
- It is a practical proposition.
- The current technical resources are sufficient for the new system.
- They can be upgraded to provide to provide the level of technology necessary for the new system.

# 4. UNIT TESTING - MODULE I

TEST	TEST CASE	TEST	TEST SCRIPT	EXPECTED	ORIGINAL	REMARKS
CASE NO.	MODULE	SCRIPT		RESULT	RESULT	
i.	Registration	1.	<ul> <li>Valid format of password</li> <li>Confirm password matching the password</li> </ul>	Registered	Registere d	Pass
		2.	<ul> <li>Invalid format of password</li> <li>Confirm password not matching the password</li> </ul>	Validation Error Not Registered	Validation Error Not Registere d	Pass
		3.	<ul> <li>Valid Format of email address.</li> </ul>	Registered	Registere d	Pass
		4	<ul> <li>Invalid Format of email address</li> </ul>	Validation Error Not Registered	Validation Error Not Registere d	Pass
ii.	Login	1.	<ul> <li>Registered Username.</li> <li>Password entered right</li> </ul>	Directed to to admin dashboard	Directed to to admin dashboar d	Pass
		2.	<ul> <li>Not registered user name</li> <li>Password entered wrong</li> </ul>	Directed to to admin dashboard	Directed to to admin dashboar d	Pass
iii.	Form Fill up for feedback	1.	• All fields filled.	Directed to successful submission message page	Directed to successful submissio n message page	Pass
		2.	<ul> <li>Incomplete entry of data to fields</li> </ul>	Required Fill Error	Required Fill Error	Pass
iv.	Data fetch and analysis	1.	<ul> <li>No Faculty Present.</li> <li>No subjects present</li> <li>Submission Form not filled</li> </ul>	No Faculty or subjects or form fill- up error.	No Faculty or subjects or form fill-up error.	Pass
		2.	<ul> <li>Faculty, subject and form filled data present</li> </ul>	Feedback report displayed.	Feedback report displayed.	Pass

# 4.1 UNIT TESTING – MODULE II

TEST	TEST CASE	TEST	TEST SCRIPT	EXPECTED	ORIGINAL	REMARKS
CASE	MODULE	SCRIPT		RESULT	RESULT	
NO.		NO.				
i.	Registratio n	1.	<ul> <li>Valid format of password</li> <li>Confirm password matching the password</li> </ul>	Registered	Registere d	Pass
		2.	<ul> <li>Invalid format of password</li> <li>Confirm password not matching the password</li> </ul>	Validation Error Not Registered	Validation Error Not Registere d	Pass
ii.	Login	1. 2.	<ul> <li>Registered University Roll No.</li> <li>Password entered right</li> <li>Not registered</li> </ul>	Directed to form fill up page Directed to	Directed to form fill up page Directed	Pass Pass
			University Roll No. • Password entered wrong	retry message page	to retry message page	
III.	Form Fill up	1.	<ul> <li>First name filled and in valid alphabetic format</li> <li>Last name filled and in valid alphabetic format</li> <li>Class Roll No. filled and in valid mentioned format</li> <li>Section either A or B selected</li> <li>Mobile number filled and in valid 10-digit numeric format</li> <li>Email Address filled and in valid format</li> <li>Image chosen and of valid size</li> <li>10<sup>th</sup> and 12<sup>th</sup> Percentage and Semester SGPA filled and in valid format (not less than 0 and not more than 10)</li> </ul>	Directed to successful submission message page	Directed to successful submissio n message page	Pass
		2.	<ul> <li>First name not filled or in invalid</li> </ul>	Validation Error	Validation Error	Pass

-							
			•	alphabetic format Last name not filled or in invalid alphabetic format Class Roll No. not filled or in invalid mentioned format Section either A or B not selected Mobile number not filled or in invalid format Email Address not filled or in invalid format Image not chosen or of invalid size 10 <sup>th</sup> and 12 <sup>th</sup> Percentage and Semester SGPA not filled or in invalid format (not less than 0 and not			
				than 0 and not more than 10)			
iv.	Data fetch and analysis	1.	•	University Roll No. filled Batch starting year filled Current batch year filled	Validation error	Validation Error	Pass
		2.	•	University Roll No. not filled Batch starting year not filled Current batch year not filled	Validation Error	Validation Error	Pass

## 5. PROJECT DIAGRAM

# **5.1 ACTIVITY DIAGRAM**



Faculty-Student Feedback Portal



# SYSTEM FLOWCHART FOR STUDENTS





# **5.2 USE-CASE DIAGRAM**



# 6. DATA DICTIONARY - I

#### 1. Admin Login :

		-	~ .	
Sl. No.	Field	Data type	Constraint	Description
	Name	(size)		
1.	id	Int(10)	Primary Key	id
1.	username	Varchar(50)	Not Null	User Name
2.	email	Varchar(50)	Not Null	Email Address
3.	password	Varchar(20)	Not Null	Password

#### 2. Papers :

Sl. No.	Field	Data type	Constraint	Description
	Name	(size)		
			Primary	id
1.	id	Int(12)	Key	
	papercode	Varchar(50)	Not null	Paper Code
2.				
3.	papername	Varchar(50)	Not null	Paper Name

#### 4. Faculty table:

Sl. No.	Field	Data type	Constraint	Description
	Name	(size)		
			Primary	id
1.	id	Int(12)	Key	
	facultyname	Varchar(50)	Not null	Faculty Name
2.				

#### 3. Marks Details :

Sl. No.	Field	Data type	Constraint	Description
	Name	(size)		
1.	facid	Int(11)	Primary	Subject id that is
			Key	unique
2.	Q1	Int(11)	Not null	Marks of
				Question 1
3.	Q2	Int(11)	Not null	Marks of
				Question 2
4.	Q3	Int(11)	Not null	Marks of
				Question 3
5.	Q4	Int(11)	Not null	Marks of
				Question 4
6.	Q5	Int(11)	Not null	Marks of
				Question 5
7.	Q6	Int(11)	Not null	Marks of
				Question 6
8.	Q7	Int(11)	Not null	Marks of
				Question 7
9.	Q8	Int(11)	Not null	Marks of
				Question 8

10.	date	date	Not null	date
-----	------	------	----------	------

#### 4. Papers :

Sl. No.	Field	Data type	Constraint	Description
	Name	(size)		
			Primary	id
1.	id	Int(12)	Key	
	papercode	Varchar(50)	Not null	Paper Code
2.				
3.	papername	Varchar(50)	Not null	Paper Name

# 6.1 DATA DICTIONARY - II

### 1. Student Login :

Sl. No.	Field Name	Data type (size)	Constraint	Description
1.	uname	Varchar(50)	Not Null	User Name
2.	univ_roll	Int(12)	Primary Key	University Roll Number
3.	password	Varchar(20)	Not Null	Password

# 2. Personal Details :

Sl. No.	Field Name	Data type (size)	Constraint	Description
1.	univ_roll	Int(12)	Primary Key	University Roll Number
2.	f_name	Text(50)	Not null	First Name
3.	l_name	Text(50)	Not null	Last Name
4.	class_roll	Varchar(10)	Not null	Class roll Number
5.	section	Text(1)	Not null	Section
6.	univ_reg	Int(15)	Not null	University Registration Number
7.	mobile_no	Int(10)	Not null	Mobile Number
8.	email	Varchar(50)	Not null	Email Id
9.	<u>pdfFile</u>	Varchar(100)	Not null	User Image

### 3. Academic Details :

Sl. No.	Field	Data type	Constraint	Description
1.	univ_roll	Int(12)	Primary Key	University Roll Number
2.	class_10	Int(3)	Not null	Class 10 Marks
3.	class_12	Int(3)	Not null	Class 10 Marks
4.	sem1	Float(5)	Not null	1 <sup>st</sup> Semester CGPA
5.	Sem2	Float(5)	Not null	2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester CGPA
6.	Sem3	Float(5)	Not null	3 <sup>rd</sup> Semester CGPA
7.	Sem4	Float(5)	Not null	4 <sup>th</sup> Semester CGPA
8.	Sem5	Float(5)	Not null	5 <sup>th</sup> Semester CGPA
9.	Sem6	Float(5)	Not null	6 <sup>th</sup> Semester CGPA
10.	Sem7	Float(5)	Not null	7 <sup>th</sup> Semester CGPA
11.	Sem8	Float(5)		8 <sup>th</sup> Semester CGPA
12 <u>.</u>	res	Varchar(50)	Not null	Results

### 4. Technical Events :

Sl. No.	Field Name	Data type (size)	Constraint	Description
1.	univ_roll	Int(12)	Primary Key	University Roll Number
2.	event	Varchar(50)		Name of Event
3.	org	Varchar(50)		Organized by
4.	rank	Varchar(50)	<u></u>	Rank Placed
5.	tech_doc	Varchar(50)	=	Supportive Document

#### 5. Non-Technical Events :

Sl. No.	Field	Data type	Constraint	Description
	Name	(size)		
			Primary	University
1.	univ_roll	Int(12)	Key	Roll
				Number
	Event	Varchar(50)		Name of
2.	_			Event
3.	Org_	Varchar(50)		Organized by
4.	Rank	Varchar(50)	<u></u>	Rank Placed
5.	non tech doc	Varchar(50)		<u>Supportive</u>
				Document

#### 6. Placement Records :

Sl. No.	Field Name	Data type (size)	Constraint	Description
1.	univ_roll	Int(12)	Primary Key	University Roll Number
2.	opportunity_give n	Int(5)		No.of opportunity given
3.	drives_attended	Int(5)		No. of drives attented
4.	on_campus	Varchar(50)		Selection on campus
5.	off_campus	Varchar(50)		Selection off campus
6.	company	Varchar(50)		Current company
7.	placement_doc	Varchar(50)		Supportive Document

# 7. SCREENSHOTS

Student:

### Welcome Page

🛓 Downloads 🛛 X 🔏 human IN U X X 😔 Feedback 🛛 X 💶 Photoshop 🗆 X 🔠 Untilled Dir. X 🚺 flow sha	sart - X All localhost / X	(1) WhatsA: X	Real localhost /	× \	θ	-	σ	>
-					*	將	•	8
DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS & C RCC INSTITUTE OF INFORM SESSION: 20	COMMUNICATION MATION TECHNOLOGY 017-2018	N ENGI <mark>N</mark> E	ERING					
Faculty-Student F	Feedback Porta	11						
Select you Class	Feedback Porta	1						
Select you Class	Feedback Porta	First Year Sect	on B					
Faculty-Student F Select you Class First Year Section A Second Year Section A	Feedback Porta	First Year Secti Second Year Sec	on B tion B					
	Feedback Porta	First Year Sector Second Year Sector Third Year Sector	on B tion B on B					

	© 2018. ALL RIGHTS RESI	ERVED.	FACU	JLTY-ST	UDENT	FEEDE	BACKP	ORTAL	DEV	ELOPED BY H	IMADRI BISWAS [RCCIIT ECE 2014-2018]				
 O Type here to search	0	0	e	Ps	L.	-	9		X		R <sup>R</sup>	^	ENG US	01:55 PM 08-05-2018	<b>P</b> 3)

### Submission Page Form:

		SESSION: 2017-2	018							
	Faculty	-Student Fee	dback	Portal						
ss: 1st Year Section A	Subject Code: Ec 201	Subject Name:Basi	c ece		Facul	ty Name: Fa	culty A			
Teaching Aspects		Exc (80-	ellent 100%)	Good (60-79%)	Average (40-79%)	Below Av (0-39%)	verage			
1. Punctuality in taking classes/Labs	0		0	0	0					
2. Deep Knowledge of Subject& its trends	5	0		0	0	0				
3. Clear ORAL communication, asking qu	uestions	0		0	0	0				
4. Proper use of Chalkboard / OHP/ PPT/	/ Models/ Charts	0		0	0	0				
5. Appropriate Teaching Speed, loudness	and matching body language	0		0	0	0				
5. Derivations, Tutorial Sheets /Problem 5	Solving / Case studies/ Class seminars	0		0	0	0				
7. Guidance in Tutorials/ Labs/ Assignme	nts/ Demonstrations/Papers solving / Pro	ject Work 💿		0	0	ø				
8. Home / Library assignments for self-learning				0	0	0				
9. Overall General Comments		You	Your Valuable Comments							
9. Overall General Comments		You	r Valuable Co	mments						

#### Admin:

### Add Subject:

C O localhost/p	roject/admin/add_subject.pl	1P		な ◎ 第	• •
		Faculty-Stude	nt Feedback Portal		
Administrator Analy	ze Feedback Modify Su	bjects & Faculties Clear Database N		nset Portal 🔹 HIMADRI 🕞	
	Add Nev	v Subject			
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Select Year	Subject Code		Subject Name		
	Enter Subject	Code	Enter Subject Name		
	Add Subject		Reset Field	Go back	
			Availble Subjects		
	SI No.	Subject Code	Subject Name	Action	
Add New Subject	1	Ec 201	Basic ece	Delete	
	2	Ec 202	Digital	Delete	
	2	Ec 203	Analog	Delete	
	3				

### Assign Subject and faculty to classes:

C      O localhost/s	project/admin/faculty_disp.php?year=1st%	20Year		* 0	湖 🕒 🖪
	DEPARTMENT	OF ELECTRONICS & COMM RCC INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TE SESSION: 2017-2018	IUNICATION ENGINEER	ING	
	1	Faculty-Student Feedb	ack Portal		
ministrator Anah	yze Feedback Modify Subjects & Facul	Nes Clear Database Modily Academic Ses		tai 💄 HIMADRI	C+ Logout
lect Year	SECTION A - 1	IST YEAR			
	Subject Code	Subject Name	Faculty Name	Modify	
Year I Year	Subject Code Ec 201	Subject Name Basic ece	Faculty Name Soham Sarkar	Modify Delete	
	Subject Code Ec 201 Ec 203	Subject Name Basic ece Analog	Faculty Name Soham Sarkar Sujoy Mondal	Modify Delete Delete	
	Subject Code Ec 201 Ec 203 ec 292	Subject Name Basic ece Analog circuit theory	Faculty Name Soham Sarkar Sujoy Mondal Tiya Dey Malakar	Modify Delete Delete Delete	
	Subject Code Ec 201 Ec 203 ec 292 Add Subject	Subject Name Basic ece Analog circuit theory	Faculty Name Soham Sarkar Sujoy Mondal Tiya Dey Malakar	Modify Delete Delete Delete	
	Subject Code Ec 201 Ec 203 ec 292 Add Stubject	Subject Name Basic ece Analog circuit theory	Faculty Name Soham Sarkar Sujoy Mondal Tiya Dey Malakar	Modity Delete Delete Delete	
	Subject Code Ec 201 Ec 203 ec 292 Add Subject SECTION B - 1	Subject Name Basic ece Anatog corcut theory IST YEAR	Faculty Name Soham Sarkar Sujoy Mondal Tiya Dey Malakar	Modity Delete Delete Delete	
	Subject Code Ec 201 Ec 203 ec 292 Add Stubyect SECTION B - 1 Subject Code	Subject Name Basic ece Anatog corcuit theory	Faculty Name Soham Sarkar Sujoy Mondal Tiya Dey Malakar Faculty Name	Modify Delete Delete Delete Modify	

#### Delete Feedback Data:



#### **Report Analysis:**

#### Subject wise:

Iocalhost/project/admin/dashl	soard.php?	fac=18ison	nething=1st%20	0Year%20Sectio	in%20A					* 0	湖 💿	4
1st Ye	ar Section /	A										
Basic	ece (Ec 201	1] Ana	log (Ec 203)	circuit theory	/ [ec 292]							
Subjec	t Basic ec	e										
Facult	r: Faculty A	k.										
Feedback	ad/Print Li	st										
e Report + Report +			-	Deep	Clear ORAL	Proper use of	Appropriate Teaching Speed,	Derivations, Tutorial Sheets/ Problem Solving/	Guidance in Tutorials/ Labs/	Home/		
PReport Studer	Paper t Code	Faculty Name	in taking classes/ Labs	of Subject & its trends	cation, asking questions	/OHP /PPT /Models /Charts	matching body language	studies/ Class seminars	Demonstrations/ Papers solving/ Project Work	assignments forself- learning	Overall Comments	15
1	Ec 201	Faculty A	70	70	70	70	70	70	70	70		
2	Ec 201	Faculty A	90	90	90	90	90	90	90	90		
3	Ec 201	Faculty	90	90	90	90	90	90	90	90		

#### **Report Analysis:**

#### Class wise:

F	eed	dba	ack R	eport									
Get	the d	ietailed	í feedback	report:									
	st Yes	ar Sect	lion A										
No Les	e tha s that ovnik	n 75% n 45 %	= Good Re = Teachin M List	ecomendation g practice on si	61% - 75% pecific criteria v	5 = Grooming with video feed	on specific crite	erial 45% - 6	0% = Grooming	on specific criterial			
se Report + Report + se Report + se Report st	. P	Paper	Faculty	Punctuality in taking classes/	Deep Knowledge of Subject & its	Clear ORAL communi- cation, asking	Proper use of Chalkboard JOHP /PPT /Models	Appropriate Teaching Speed, Ioudness, & matching body	Derivations, Tutorial Sheets/ Problem Solving/ Case studies/ Class	Guidance in Tutorials/ Labs/ Assignments/ Demonstrations/ Papers solving/	Home/ Library assignments forself-	Total	
N	o. C	Code	Name	Labs	trends	questions	/Charts	language	seminars	Project Work	learning	Score	
1	E 2	5c 201	Faculty A	86	86	86	86	86	86	86	86	86	
2	E 2	Ec 103	Faculty B	58	58	58	58	58	58	58	58	58	
			and the	10	46	45	15	45	45	45	15	45	

### Report Analysis:

#### Faculty wise:

	Complete Complete	dbac e Report o	k Repo	rt								
	Downi	oad/Print L	IST			Fac	ulty A					
e Feedback se Report - Report - se Report	Paper Code	Class	Punctuality in taking classes/ Labs	Deep Knowledge of Subject & its trends	Clear ORAL communi- cation, asking questions	Proper use of Chalkboard /OHP /PPT /Models /Charts	Appropriate Teaching Speed, Ioudness, & matching body Ianguage	Derivations, Tutorial Sheets/ Problem Solving/ Case studies/ Class seminars	Guidance in Tutorials/ Labs/ Assignments/ Demonstrations/ Papers solving/ Project Work	Home/ Library assignments forself- learning	Total Score	
	Ec 201	1st Year Section A	86	86	86	86	86	86	86	86	86	
	т	otal	86	86	86	86	86	86	86	86	86	



Shared with me - Google	× M Fwd: - das.soumyashree1 × 😡 Teacher's Portal	×		_	soumyashree 🗕 🖬 🗙
$\leftarrow$ $\rightarrow$ C (i) localhost/	Final%20year%20project/run_new/teachinput.php				~ ☆ :
CG How to make a MySC	New folder 📲 JS Bin - Collaborative 💿 Edit fiddle - JSFiddle	H_ Visual Basic .NET pro  Notepad Tu	itorial in 👌 🥵 - Notepad.NET - Crea	t 🚊 phpmyadmin - Upda	» Other bookmarks
		TEACHER'S PORTAL			
	FETCH DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL STUDENTS	UNIVERSITY ROLL N	UMBER	ENTER	
	LIST OF REGISTERED STUDENTS	BATCH (STARTING	YEAR)	ENTER	
	ENTER CUT OFF MARKS (for Boards in %) AND AVG CGPA	10/12 CGPA	ВАТСН	ENTER	
	PLACEMENT RECORDS OF CURRENT	CURRENT 4th YEAR	BATCH	ENTER	
	PLACEMENT STAT. OF CURRENT 4th	CURRENT 4th YEAR	BATCH	ENTER	
	TEAN				
		LOGOUT			
	L				
📀 🧭 [ 🔤	O Ø Ø Ø S				No 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 10



PERSONAL DETAILS		
Priti		
Sinha		
ECE/2014/029		
A		
14117011029		
9676769087		
das.soumyashree19@gmail.com		
RECENT PHOTO(PASSPORT/STAMP)		
Choose File Koala jpg		
	• N 1 4 6 6	5:21



→ C O localhost/Final%20year?	%20project/run_new/newf	orm1.php	- Two recourse	and and a species of the			¢
How to make a MyS	S Bin - Colleborative	Edit fiddle - JShidd	TECHNIC	AL EVENTS	itonal in 🦉 Notepad NET - Cres	2 phpmysdmin - Upd:	* Cther bookm
	YEAR	NAME OF EVENT	ORGANIZED BY	RANK PLACED	SUPPORTIVE DOCUMENTS		
	1	ROBOWAR	RCCIIT	1			
	2	ROBORACE	IEM	2	Choose File 9.pdf		
	3						
	4						
			NON TECHN	IICAL EVENTS			



	My Drive - Google	Drive × M F	wd: - das.sou	myashree1 🗙	😡 Personal In	formation ×	🍌 phpMyAdmin	× Nev	/ Tab	×		soumy	ashree 🗕 🖬 🗙		
←	$\rightarrow$ C $\bigcirc$ loca	Ihost/Final%20y	ear%20pro	ject/run_new/te	eacherinput_in	sert.php							☆ :		
CG	How to make a MyS	🛛 📙 New folde	r 💾 JS B	n - Collaborative	Edit fiddle	e - JSFiddle HL Visu	ual Basic .NET pro	R Notepad Tutor	ialin \ 🤹 No	otepad.NET - Creat	🔌 phpmyadmin	- Upda »	Other bookmarks		
	PERSONAL INFORMATION														
	FIRST NAME LAST NAME CLASS ROLL NO. SECTION UNIVERSITY ROLL NO. UNIVERSITY REGISTRATION NO. MOBILE NO. EMAIL														
	Priti         Sinha         ECE/2014/029         A         1000         14117011029         9876789087         das.sournyashree19@gmail.com														
							STUDENT'S I	MAGE							
						Example	fallback cont	ent: No image is							
							available								
						AC	CADEMIC D	ETAILS							
		10th	12th	SEM1	SEM2	SEM3	SEM4	SEM5	SEM6	SEM7	SEM8	AVG. CGPA			
		91	89	8.0	7.9	8.9	8.6	8.5	9.2	8.9	0	8.57			
													S.GI DM		
	) 🥭 🛛			<u> </u>			100 C					- 😼 🗊 -	ni 🔥 🧭 5:54 PM 5/8/2018		

💧 My Drive - Goog	gle Drive 🗙 🔨	1 Fwd: - das.sou	myashree1 × 🗸	Personal Inform	nation ×	📐 127.0.0.1 / MySQ	QL / dem < × Nev	v Tab	×	<b>V</b>	soumy	ashree – 🖬 🗙
$\leftrightarrow$ $\Rightarrow$ C $\odot$ lo	ocalhost/Final%	20year%20proj	ject/run_new/tea	cherinput_inser	t.php							☆ :
CG How to make a M	/hyS 📙 New fi	older 🚆 JS Bi	in - Collaborative (	Edit fiddle - J:	SFiddle <b>HL</b> Visu	al Basic .NET pro	R Notepad Tutor	ialin 🛛 🥵 Note	epad.NET - Creat	🔌 phpmyadmin	- Upda »	Other bookmarks
					AC		ETAILS					
	10th	12th	SEM1	SEM2	SEM3	SEM4	SEM5	SEM6	SEM7	SEM8	AVG. CGPA	
	91	89	8.0	7.9	8.9	8.6	8.5	9.2	8.9	0	8.57	
					SUI		CUMENT					
								<b>^</b>				
								_				
					NATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES	sentaivey.		<b>R</b>				
					HALL TICKE	T: TCS RECRUITMENT DRIVE						
				10 10 10	en in de Barb. In de Barb.	500814834988 DAS 19-Jan 1998 11-Nov-2017						
				1 2 3	parting Time : nt Timing : num :	CD-20 FW CH-20 FW to DE-CE FM Techno India WAC Center, DM - 45 Center 5 Celture						
						Kolata, West Bergel.		-				
				5.9 - 50	28 Eligibility Criteria Invent designme: BEG Tech/VEM Tech 1	a Computer Science Information Technology	90 D/ Electronical Electrical Mechanical Instru					
				-	charics and Communication' Electronics an imum aggregate (aggregate of ALL subje- nderd 2019, Optione (Fapplicative), Gradue evaluation courses should be full time.	et Telecommunication NICA/MSc. In Comp cls in ALL semesters) marks of 60% or all don and Plath-Graduation.	uler Science Information Technology ONLY ove in the find advergit in each of your - Star	dard XB.				
			<u>7</u>			and albit the signated free as specified in	y the leased / university					al 👍 🍘 5:44 PM
												5/8/2018
A My Drive - Good	ble Drive X	✓ Fwd: - das.sou	mvashree1 ×	Registered stud	loho X 4	127.0.0.1 / MySC	DL / dem X Nev	v Tab	×		soumy	ashree 🗕 🖬 🗙
← → C ① lo	ocalhost/Final%	20year%20proj	ject/run_new/reg	istered_stud.ph	р							☆ :
CG How to make a M	/lyS 📙 New fi	older 🚆 JS Bi	in - Collaborative	🗟 Edit fiddle - J	SFiddle <b>HL</b> Visu	al Basic .NET pro	R Notepad Tutor	ial in 👌 🥵 Note	epad.NET - Creat	🔌 phpmyadmin	- Upda 🛛 »	Cther bookmarks
					REG	ISTERED ST	UDENTS					
			#			NAME		CLASS	ROLL			
			1	-	r	ıkı mitra		ece-20	14/004			
			2		WERTYUI UIUJO	JB YUJKILOPOI	KJNHY	ECE/20	014/001			
			3		ra	mu das		ECE/20	014/002			
			4			sra tn		ECE/20	014/005			
			5		SOUMYASHR	EE MUKHERJEE	BHATTACHARY	A ece/20	14/008			
			6			xct n		ECE/20	014/009			
			7		soumyash	ree das		ECE/20	014/011			
			8		se	ma dan		ECE/20	014/012			
			9		m	ina can		ECE/20	014/021			
			10		b	ina an		ECE/20	014/026			
			11		Р	riti Sinha		ECE/20	014/029			
			12		bal	bui ROY		ECE/20	014/042			
			13		anja	ina pal		ECE/20	014/045			
			(C)		5	-					- Na 🔒 -	ul 🔩 🧭 5:45 PM

			10 122001 //		Tab		N	soumyashree – 🗊 📈
← → C ① localhost/Final%20year%20pi	oject/r	un_new/marks_stud.php	MA 127.0.0.171	MySQL/dem: X (Ne	ew Tab	×		☆ :
CG How to make a MySi 🛄 New folder 📱 JS	Bin - Co	Ilaborative 🐵 Edit fiddle - JSFiddle HL	/isual Basic .NET p	oro  Notepad Tuti	orial in 🛛 🥵 No	tepad.NET - Creat	🔌 phpmyadmin - Upd	w Other bookmarks
			ELIGIBLE S	STUDENTS				
		NAME	CLASS ROLL	CLASS 10 MARKS(%)	CLASS 12 MARKS	(%) AVERAGE CGI	PA	
	1	soumyashree das	ECE/2014/011	80	70	7.83		
	2	Priti Sinha	ECE/2014/029	91	89	8.57		
	3	babui ROY	ECE/2014/042	90	80	8		
	4	anjana pal	ECE/2014/045	98	89	6.75		
	5	Qwerty QWER	ECE/2014/090	90	90	8.5		
	6	QTYYYYYYY ETTTTTTTT	ECE/2014/0999	70	90	6		
	7	nikita chow	ECE/2014/111	75	70	7.5		
	8	huj tiy	ECE/2015/L02	60	80	8		
							_	
🚳 🧀 📔 🖸 🧔	0	) 🚺 📢 🚺		60 C				▲ 🎼 🗊 .ull 🍖 🧭 5:45 PM
Any Drive - Google Drive 🗙 M Fwd: - das.s	oumyas	nree1 × 😡 placement_stud.php ×	127.0.0.1 / 1	MySQL / dema × Ne	ew Tab	×		soumyashree — 🗊 🗙
$\leftrightarrow$ $\rightarrow$ C (i) localhost/Final%20year%20p	oject/i	un_new/placement_stud.php						☆ :
CG How to make a MyS 📃 New folder 🚆 JS	Bin - Co	ollaborative 🙆 Edit fiddle - JSFiddle HL 🕚	visual Basic .NET p	oro <mark>R</mark> Notepad Tute	orial in 👌 😫 No	tepad.NET - Creat	🔌 phpmyadmin - Upda	» Other bookmarks
		DI ACEMENT	DECORDE	DE 44 VEAD OTI	IDENTEC			
		PLACEMENT	RECORDS	JF 4th YEAK SIU	DENTS			
	#	NAME	CLASS ROLL	SELECTION - ON CA	MPUS SEL	ECTION - OFF CAMP	rus	
	999	riki mitra	ece-2014/004	tes				
	999	QWERTYUI UIUJGB YUJKILOPOIKJNHY	ECE/2014/001	CTS	ABCDEFG	HP CONSULTANCY SI	ERVICES	
	999	SOUMYASHREE MUKHERJEE BHATTAC	HARߞ/008 Z	EBRONICS ELECTRONICS	S PVT. LTDZEBRON	ICS ELECTRONICS PV	T. LTD.	
	999	Priti Sinha	ECE/2014/029	TCS		CTS		
	999	TYTYTYTYTYTY TYT YUYUYUYUYUYUYUYU	ECE/2014/055			UIO		
	999	SAURABH BAGLA	ECE/2014/056			can		
	999	Owerty OWER	ECE/2014/090	tcs		cts		
	999	ODYYYYYYY EUTITITTT	ECE/2014/0999					
	999	nikita chow	ECE/2014/111	IOT				
	999	Rivaz basu	ECE/2015/L08	root		boot		
🚳 🖉 🛅 🖸 🗖		j 🚺 🚺 🚺 🚺		600 C				- 🎼 🗊 🏷 🧭 5:46 PM
								5/6/2018
A My Drive - Google Drive X M Fwd: - das.s	oumyas	nree1 × 😡 Student's Portal ×	127.0.0.1 / 1	MySQL / demc × Ne	ew Tab	×		soumyashree — 🛛 📈
← → C ① localhost/Final%20year%20p	oject/i	un_new/graphnew.php		(				☆ :
CG How to make a MySi 📃 New folder 📱 JS	Bin - Ci	ollaborative 💩 Edit fiddle - JSFiddle HL N	/isual Basic .NET p	oro  Notepad Tuto	orial in 👌 🤵 Not	tepad.NET - Creat 🧃	🔌 phpmyadmin - Upda	» 📃 Other bookmarks
		Placomo	nt St	at (Bas	od on			
		Flacellie		al. (Das				
		40 On-0	Lamp	us Drive	e)			
		c ts						
		den						
		Stu						
		5 <sup>20</sup>						
		lper						
		Un 10			-			
		0	ents '	Placed	Inplaced			
		Trial Version			CanvasIS.cor	11		
				REVIEW				
				-				5:46 PM

### 8. DATABASE CONNECTIVITY



My Drive - Google Drive × M Fw	rd: - das.soumyashree 🗙 🔥 My	Drive - Google Drive 🗙 🔘 Pe	rsonal Information	×	127.0.0.1 / MyS	QL/den ×	New Tab	× soumyas	hree 💶 🖬 🗙
← → C ① 127.0.0.1/phpmyad	min/sql.php?server=1&db=de	mo&table=personal_informati	on&pos=0						\$
CG How to make a MySt 📙 New folde	er 📱 JS Bin - Collaborative 🙆	Edit fiddle - JSFiddle HL Visua	I Basic .NET pro	R Notepa	d Tutorial in 🔪	👷 Notepad.	NET - Creat 🔌	phpmyadmin - Upda »	Other bookmarks
phpMyAdmin	← 📑 Server: MySQL:3306 »	可 Database: demo » 📷 Table:	personal_informa	ation					\$ ⊼
☆ 雪 ◎ ② 禁 © Current server:	Browse 🥻 Structur	e 🔄 SQL 🔍 Search	insert	Export	Import	t 🖭 Priv	ileges 🥜	Operations 3% Triggers	
MySQL •				0 000	al Known Dinar	у			
Recent Favorites									Go
New	6	Luama	alaas sell	a set i su		units call	mehile ne		a dfFile
😑 🗐 admin			Class_roll	section	univ_reg	univ_roll	mobile_no	email dae agum7i7brag10@gmail.com	parr-lie
New New	CWERTOTOTOTOJOB	dae	ECE/2014/001	Δ	78	127	78	das soumvashree19@gmail.com	apple ing
+ v student_login	ionty	rhodes	128	Δ	1289	120	8757	das soum7i7bree19@gmail.com	apple.jpg
teacher_login	SOUMYASHREE	MUKHERJEE	ece/2014/008	A	22	130	22	das.soumyashree19@gmail.com	apple.jpg
	babui	ROY	ECE/2014/042	Α	16	131	16	das soumvashree19@gmail.com	download nng
- 6 New	biswadeen	rov	ECE/2014/067	A	45	132	87	das soumvashree19@gmail.com	Hydrangeas ing
+_ academic_details	nikita	chow	ECE/2014/111	A	1234	2	9890909909	dsf@a ko	
Image: A content of the second sec	riki	mitra	ece-2014/004	В	4	4	1212121212	das.soum7i7hree19@gmail.com	apple.ipg
	SAURABH	BAGLA	ECE/2014/056	A	12345	48	9090909090	das@r.in	mango.ipg
+ placement_records	saurabh	BAGLA	ECE/2014/056	В	12	5	9898989800	das@r.og	5 11 5
+ / technical events	ΤΥΤΥΤΥΤΥΤΥΤΥΤΥ ΤΥΤ	YUYUYUYUYUYUYUY	ECE/2014/055	A	789766	3	99999999999	abc@g.in	yu.pgh
F feedback	huj	tiy	ECE/2015/L02	A	9898	909090	9898989	huj@iui.om	er.ko
information schema	sra	tn	ECE/2014/005	Α	789766	878676	99999999999	abc@g.in	yu.pgh
	sa	an	ECE/2015/051	A	789766	4	99999999999	abc@g.in	yu.pgh
	xct	n	ECE/2014/009	В	789766	510	99999999999	abc@g.in	yu.pgh
eperformance_schema	somu	wan	ECE/2014/L05	A	789766	100	99999999999	abc@g.in	yu.pgh
+ sys	bagla	man	ECE/2014/069	В	789766	190	99999999999	abc@g.in	yu.pgh
	sarma	pan	ECE/2014/085	A	789766	30	99999999999	abc@g.in	yu.pgh
	wina	san	ECE/2015/006	A	789766	878676	99999999999	abc@g.in	yu.pgh
	wara	nan	ECE/2014/078	В	789766	878676	99999999999	abc@g.in	yu.pgh
	pina	sun	ECE/2014/L15	В	789766	878676	99999999999	abc@g.in	yu.pgh
	ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRST	ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRST	ECE/2014/055	A	789766	878676	9999999999	abc@g.in	yu.pgh
	sema	dan	ECE/2014/012	В	/89/66	878676	9999999999	abc@g.in	yu.pgh
	Console	ban	ECE/2014/063	В	789766	878676	999999999999	abc@g.in	yu.pgh
🚳 🏉 📔 🚺	📀 🙆 🍯	N 🗾 🖉	-			a ran th		* 😼 â .at	6:20 PM 5/8/2018

### 9. CONCLUSION

The Project "Student – Teacher Interacting Management System" is designed in order reduce the burden of maintaining bulk of records of all the students and teachers feedback details of who study in an Educational Institution. Inserting, retrieving and updating the feedback details of a student are easy when it is compared to the manual feedback and storing. Maintaining the project is also easy which can is easily understandable. Maintaining the details in the database is manageable.

# **10.** References

We took references from:

- <u>www.w3schools.com</u>
- <u>www.bootstrap.com</u>
- <u>www.stackoverflow.com</u>
- <u>www.php.net</u>
- <u>www.tutorialspoint.com</u>
- <u>www.wikipedia.org</u>